#### KNIGHTON HEATH GOLF CLUB



# **MEN's SENIOR SECTION**

# MINUTES OF COMMITTEE MEETING

9 March 2021 – 9.30pm by Zoom

**Present:** Richard Collis(RC), Jeff Gee(JG), Richard Pearce(RP), John Regler(JR), Mike Welch(MW) President, Mike Wakeham (MWa).

Item Action

Welcome

RC welcomed everyone

### 1 Draft Minutes of Previous Meeting (9 February 2020)

The minutes were accepted by the meeting and will be published on the web site.

MWa

# 2 Matters Arising/Actions from Previous Meeting

None

#### 3 Finance

JG had circulated the latest balance sheet and income and expenditure account.

#### 4 Report from Captains' Committee.

The committee met recently to discuss re-opening the course on 29 March. The booking system opens on 15 March, members only are allowed on the course until the end of April, and members may only book 3 tee time a week. Tee time are at 10 minute intervals.

# 5 Competitions

The prize money matter had been developed since the last meeting and the proposal was now to have percentage based awards, giving a higher prize for the overall winner and a total of 5 prizes in each division. We would aim to retain about 10.5% of the entry fees for seniors' funds. The proposal was agreed by all. This would now be published in a Captain's news-letter along with the proposal to review the handicap ranges for each of the 3 divisions to ensure they were equally balanced.

RC

It was proposed that the Woodland shield originally due to take place on 26 April be moved to 7 June replacing a Senior Stableford which in turn would be moved to 15 November. RC and JR were going to look at possible dates for the Seniors' Captain's Comp.

RC/ JR

# 6 Fixtures and Winter League

All fixtures scheduled for March and April have been cancelled due to Covid restrictions. In addition, the home match against Ferndown GC on 11 June has been cancelled as has the match against the Isle of Purbeck GC on 6 May.

KHKO – The completion dates for each of the rounds of the KHKO have been extended by 1 month with the final taking place in October instead of September.

Winter League: All matches cancelled for this year 2020/2021. Salisbury have withdrawn for the competition in 2021/2022. The fixtures will start again in October 2021

# 7 2021 Wine Scramble planning (20 May 2021) and Bowmaker Open

The club house will be fully open on 20 May so the event will take place. The planning for both of these events is progressing well.

# 8 Committee Awayday

Nothing confirmed as yet.

# 9 Buggy Store

RC and MW have surveyed the area proposed for the new store and identified the work required for the electrics. A proposal will be put to Manco for approval at their next meeting on 17 March.

RC

# 10 Seniors Lunch

Nothing to report.

# 13 Correspondence

Nothing received

# 13 Any Other Business.

There had been no progress in trying to find others who would be willing to join the Seniors Committee. Once the club re-opens we will be able to speak to people directly.

14 Date of next meeting: 6 April 2021 at 9.30.

SIGNED	
Men's Senior's	Section Captain